
Hunt, Deanne

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

O'Brien, Donna
Friday, November 07, 2014 4:02 PM
Dooling, Genevieve (Gig)
letter and BCR
DOC.PDF
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Here is the Resolution document. I have shared with our lawyer, Abor Affairs as well as Aubrey wanted to review it.

Jackie is looking to get a call between her Jack and me for Monday morning.
This may need to be elevated early next week. are for this
action. Understandably and the ZM are upset by this action. I have offered to discuss this with them as well.
Waiting to hear. Likely Monday.
One point of note.: One of signatories is a foster parent who has had a very positive relationship with as far as the
ZM is aware

—Original Message—
From: O'Brien, Donna

Sent: Friday, November 07,2014 2:50 PM
To: McLennan, KImberley

Subject: Fw: letter and BCR

Here It is.

— Original Message —
From: Andrew, Lyia
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 02:45 PM
To: Whelan, Jackie; O'Brien, Donna

Subject: letter and BCR

Just received.

—Original Message—
From: noreplv@gov.nl.ca fmailto:noreDlv<5)gov.nl.ca1

Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 11:28 AM
To: Andrew, LyIa
Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre.

Attachment File Type: PDF

WorkCentre Location: machine location not set

Device Name: Xerox5755

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit httD://www.xerox.com
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